
 
 

 

 

 

 

January 23, 2019                     

 

Honorable Brenda Weldon, Mayor                                     email: mayor@malvernar.gov  

City of Malvern 

P.O. Box 638 

Malvern, AR 72104 

 

RE: NPDES Permit Number: AR0034126, AFIN: 30-00040 

 Collection System Update Response 

 

Dear Mayor Weldon,  

 

The Department received and reviewed the collection system improvements update, dated 

January 14, 2019, for the above referenced facility. The response was deemed adequate with the 

following comment: 

 

 Please submit an updated milestone schedule that includes a final compliance date. Your 

response should reach the Department by February 28, 2019. 
 

Any violation of your NPDES Permit is subject to enforcement action by this Department, 

pursuant to the Arkansas Water and Air Pollution Control Act. The regulations and your NPDES 

Permit require that you take all reasonable measures necessary to eliminate or prevent the 

occurrence of violations.   

 

Should you have any questions concerning the above referenced compliance issues, please feel 

free to contact me at 501-682-0639, or you may e-mail me at bailey.taylor@adeq.state.ar.us.  

 

Sincerely, 

 
Bailey Taylor 

Enforcement Coordinator 

Office of Water Quality 

  

 

cc:  Carl Wheatley, Supervisor, Malvern Water Works (cwheatley@malvernar.gov)  
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